
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

DECEMBER 2022  

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  11.3 mg/L (30 Max.) 7.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   16.6 mg/L (30Max.) 14.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile   11.2 mg/L (25 Max.) 12.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   15.0 mg/L (25 Max.) 15.4 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    1/5/2022  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 

began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 24,364 linear 

feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially 

complete. The contractor is working on the punch list.  

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contractor has successfully completed 

approximately 12,842 linear feet of the project to date.  

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The project is substantially complete. The contractor is 

working on the punch list.    

 

Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project 

begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream 

for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on 

March 16, 2022. The Notice to Proceed was issued May 25, 2022. The CIPP installation is 

complete. The contractor is working on the punch list items.  

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This 

project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” secondary 

sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The contractor has successfully completed approximately 

23,146 linear feet of the project to date.    

 

Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately 

3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500 

Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The contractor began removing 

biosolids from the Five Mile Creek WRF on June 6, 2022. The contractor has completed the 



7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

biosolids removal from the Five Mile Creek WRF. The contractor has removed approximately 

890 dry tons from the Faulkner Lake WRF. The project is in the process of being closed.   

 

Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor 

inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile 

Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning 

with a bid amount of $238,034.10. The Notice of Award was issued May 11, 2022. The 

contractor has completed approximately 34,325 of 37,161 linear feet in the project.  

 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 1/4/2023 

RE: Treatment Report 
 

 

 

Five Mile Plant 

• Influent Generator is out of service due to a couple of major issues that have surfaced over the 

last two weeks.  Currently, the diesel engine will not run due to a low oil pressure fault. The 

Kohler service rep is working to diagnose.  The radiator is also leaking. Service rep quoted 

$40,505 to remove radiator and have it repaired.  Operations staff is planning to remove radiator 

in-house and deliver to a local radiator repair shop for a fraction of the cost. 

• The 3” plant RPZ failed during the extreme cold on December 22nd.  The RPZ “doghouse” was 

heated by a propane heater that failed.  Both the RPZ and heater have been replaced. 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• A dayshift operator left employment on December 15th.  A replacement has already been hired 

and is undergoing training. 

• The plant mobile air compressor has failed.  The failed unit is over 20 years old and is critical to 

restoring sludge flows in plant piping that has clogged.  A brand new replacement may be 

purchased from HGAC but has a lead time of at least 35 weeks.  Fortunately, staff has located an 

inexpensive, but older used unit from the Federal Surplus.  This unit was purchased and currently 

undergoing initial maintenance to be put in service this week and should be adequate until the 

new unit arrives. 

• Parts have been ordered to rebuild all 4 sludge pumps on Primary Clarifiers 3 & 4. 

 

White Oak Plant 

• SCADA expansion project has made further progress.  SCADA control panels have been built 

for both sets of lagoons.  The panel for lagoons 3 & 4 has been mounted at the site, including the 

radio antenna.  The panel will still need to be wired up to the individual aerator buckets.  Conduit 

is being installed between the office and clarifier pump room. 

• Coordinating with Maintenance department to have new influent VFDs installed. 

• We are advertising to purchase new Bar Screen equipment.  If approved, we will advertise for a 

contractor to install. 

 

Maumelle 

• Chlorine Ejector has failed, but has been repaired by staff. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER  

 
Memorandum 

 
 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Brian Kirkendoll 

DATE: 01/04/2023 

RE: Pump Maintenance Report 
 

 

     

             Faulkner Lake Plant 

 

• Replaced furnace fan motor on Filter Press Building 

• Replaced seal in drive motor for Primary Clarifiers 

• Replaced bearings in exhaust fan motor at Lab Building 

• Built pipe measuring device for TV crews 

 

 

Maumelle Treatment Plant  

 

• Repaired bad cable on aerator # 2 

 

 

Five Mile Treatment Plant 

 

• Repaired starter on aerator # 124 

 

Oakbrook 

 

• Replaced flapper valve on pump # 1  

 

Maumelle Valley  

 

• Replaced starter on pump # 1 

 

Marche’ 

 

• Pulled # 2 pump, removed debris 

 

Naylor 

 

• Pulled # 2 pump, removed debris  

 

  
 
7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-2367 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    1/3/2023 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The December safety training on “Cold Weather Safety” was conducted via online activity. 
The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access 
it, and the timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 



_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
7400 BAUCUM PIKE                                                                                                                                PHONE (501) 945-7186           
P.O. BOX 17898                                                                                                                                             FAX (501) 945-4752 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898  TMarshall@nlrwu.com 

 

MEMORANDUM  
______________________________________ 
TO:  MICHAEL CLAYTON 
FROM:        Tangelia Marshall 
DATE:   01/03/2023 
RE:  Human Resources Department Report           
______________________________________________________________________________       
 

Recruiting and Hiring  

• We currently have open job postings for an Accountant, Civil Engineer, Electrician, and 
Maintenance Mechanic II.   
 

Employee Benefits 

•  The next Retirement Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 18th at 
12:00 Noon.  
 

Employee Policies  

• Currently exploring options for revising our Standby, Overtime, and Holiday Pay policies 
to better reflect the intended purpose. 

 

Safety 

• Safety Committee meeting scheduled for January 25, 2023, at 2:30p. 
   
Holiday 

• NLR Wastewater will be closed on Monday, January 16th, 2023, in observance of the Dr. 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday. 
 

   

                                                                        NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER                           

 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
95

96
12

4
12

7
11

5
10

8
89

10
3

96
10

1
94

95
12

43

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
53

62
72

82
60

61
53

56
56

52
55

62
72

4

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
29

25
34

46
33

22
16

21
19

23
22

31
32

1

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

5
11

5
12

3
12

8
16

9
5

11
11

10
8

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
1

4

O
th

er
17

17
24

31
20

28
25

33
30

29
28

24
30

6

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
16

13
22

29
10

19
19

20
19

22
17

19
22

5

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

16
8

0
0

0
0

13
5

0
60

1
77

55
13

7
26

2
14

35

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
14

8
15

15
14

6
10

17
5

16
6

4
13

0

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

23
18

23
13

31
20

15
31

40
39

22
36

31
1

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

1
0

0
1

0
1

1
3

2
0

1
2

12

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
1

0
2

3
2

11
2

3
2

4
3

2
35

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
11

6,
10

4
   

 
10

3,
55

5
   

 
18

6,
18

5
   

 
17

2,
24

9
   

 
12

9,
98

7
   

 
11

2,
50

5
   

 
98

,1
42

   
   

15
7,

19
8

   
 

13
0,

93
5

   
 

14
4,

44
4

   
 

90
,6

69
   

   
10

2,
16

7
   

 
1,

54
4,

14
0

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
34

,5
84

   
   

19
,2

87
   

   
30

,9
17

   
   

27
,4

45
   

   
28

,5
72

   
   

23
,1

39
   

   
14

,9
19

   
   

34
,3

95
   

   
15

,4
96

   
   

11
,3

66
   

   
19

,6
75

   
   

30
,6

35
   

   
29

0,
43

0

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
57

42
13

31
4

10
0

0
6

87
65

31
34

6

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
38

16
39

12
43

32
16

21
34

25
16

11
30

3

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

10
6

11
11

6
5

11
9

5
10

12
11

10
7

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
2

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

2
0
2
2

3
8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
4

2
6

2
6

2
9

2
9

3
1

3
4

3

8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
4

2
6

2
6

2
9

2
9

3
1

3
4

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: January 10, 2023 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 13, 2022, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2022 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2022 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the December 13, 2022, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 
 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, December 13, 2022 in the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Chairman Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson and Mr. Gabe Stephens.   

Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Ms. 

Tangelia Marshall, Human Resources Director, Mr. John Heard and Mr. Tazio 

Qubeck with HDR, Mr. Sam Hilburn with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Dawn 

Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its November 8, 2022, meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

approve the November 8, 2022, minutes as submitted.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 For some of the Committee members who were not present at the initial 

presentation made by HDR with regard to the File Mile Creek WRF and Faulkner 

Lake WRF Facility Modifications, they returned to the Committee to provide 

additional information.   They explained that their feasibility study determined the 

following: 

 

 Recommended improvements and modifications to Five Mile 

Creek and Faulkner Lake WRFs; 

 

 Faulkner Lake improvements raise peak flows to 42 MGD from 

30.2 MGD, 39% increase; 

 

 Proposed modifications are compatible with potential nutrient 

removal upgrades; and 

 

 Developed opinion of probable construction costs. 

 

At the conclusion of the discussion, it was determined that the force behind this 

project was based on revisions to the permit process and the regulations driving 



 

 

same. The Committee and Director Clayton agreed to stay on top of the regulations 

and this project. 

 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for November 2022.  A 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the cash 

disbursements showing total cash disbursement of $5,306,560.72 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $2,552,700.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved with financial statement for November 2022. 

 

 Director Clayton then advised the Committee that the Utility had received an 

invoice for the 2023 Workers’ Compensation Insurance in the amount of $52,480.00.  

The amount paid in 2022 was $59,518.00.  The National Council on Compensation 

Insurance Rates for the Utility’s payroll classes, decreased by 14%.  The Utility’s 

experience rating went from 1.01 to 0.96 and the Utility received a 3.5% discount for 

2023 compared to a 4.5% discount for 2022.  An amount of $65,000.00 is included in 

the 2023 budget for the workers compensation insurance.  After discussion, a 

motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize payment 

to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust in the amount of $52,480.00.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 After a review of the proposed Budget for 2023, a motion was made by Mr. 

Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the Budget for 2023, as presented.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Director Clayton advised that banks the Utility currently does business 

with, need to designate specific persons as signors on the accounts and to negotiate 

certificates of deposit rates.  A motion as made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to designate Director Michael Clayton, Gina Briley and Kim Sullivan to 

conduct business with the banks on behalf the Utility.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Additionally, the Utility Christmas lunch is scheduled for December 15, 2022, 

beginning at 11:30 a.m. and everyone is welcome to attend. 

 

 Director Clayton then advised that three (3) long time Utility employees will 

be retiring effective December 16, 2022, that have 131 years of combined service.  

Those individuals are Ronnie Thompson (48 year of service), Ed Toland (41 years of 

service) and Dean Rhodes (42 years of service). 



 

 

 Director Clayton then informed the Committee that Arkansas Energy and 

Environment (ADEQ) performed an inspection at the land application site on 

Dougan Farms on June 30, 2022.  During the inspection, it was determined that 

three (3) violations of the land application project existed and required action by 

NLRW.  The contractor, J & B Tanker, Inc., was responsible for compliance with the 

NPDES Permit, however, ultimately NLRW staff is responsible for the contractor to 

comply within the requirements of the Permit and Contract Manual.  A suspension 

of the work was sent to the contractor on September 2, 2022.  The staff is currently 

in the process of terminating the Biosolids Removal and Land Application Contract 

with J & B Tanker, Inc.  NLRW received an email response from the ADEQ 

acknowledging the Utility’s response to the violations.  The work is still in 

suspension status until NLRW receives a letter of enforcement or the matter is 

resolved. 

 

 A motion was made by Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to excuse the 

absence of Ms. Bryant from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:20 p.m. 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for December 2022 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $3,353,660.71 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,759,000.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
6

0
8

4
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a

ri
n

g
h

o
u

s
e

 S
D

U
1

,1
7

8
.0

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
C

h
ild

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 7

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/0

4
/2

0
2

2

5
6

0
8

5
N

L
R

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

te
r

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

.0
0

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 P

a
id

 W
e

lln
e

s
s
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/0

4
/2

0
2

2

5
6

0
8

6
H

e
a

rt
 o

f 
A

rk
a

n
s
a

s
 U

n
it
e

d
 W

a
y

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
3

.0
0

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/0

4
/2

0
2

2

N
A

T
-2

5
N

a
ti
o

n
w

id
e

 R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,2

5
1

.4
6

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 P

a
id

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/0

4
/2

0
2

2

P
R

-2
5

P
a

y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p

o
s
it

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
,3

6
3

.4
7

 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e

s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/0

4
/2

0
2

2

5
6

0
8

7
D

iv
is

io
n

 o
f 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
Q

u
a

lit
y

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
,7

9
0

.0
0

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
P

e
rm

it
s
 -

 F
L

T
P

, 
W

O
T

P
, 

5
-M

i 
T

P

5
6

0
8

8
A

rk
a

n
s
a

s
 S

o
d

 &
 T

u
rf

 F
a

rm
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

9
5

.0
0

 
G

ra
s
s
 &

 S
o

d
 R

e
p

a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

,2
, 

3

5
6

0
8

9
A

T
&

T
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
0

1
.0

0
 
M

o
n

th
ly

 D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 D

e
n

ia
l 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

/S
e

c
u

ri
ty

5
6

0
9

0
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L

if
e

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 C
o

.
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
4

0
.4

1
 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 P

a
id

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

5
6

0
9

1
C

A
H

R
A

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2

.0
0

 
R

e
g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 1

2
/8

/2
0

2
2

 C
A

H
R

A
 M

e
e

ti
n

g

5
6

0
9

2
C

in
ta

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
2

0
.4

1
 
M

a
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

U
n

if
o

rm
 S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
U

lt
ra

C
le

a
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e

5
6

0
9

3
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L

P
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,0
8

8
.5

9
 
4

7
6

 8
 x

1
4

' 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
s

5
6

0
9

4
C

ra
n

fo
rd

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,9

8
5

.8
3

 
A

s
p

h
a

lt
 R

e
p

a
ir
s
, 

W
a

rd
 2

, 
3

5
6

0
9

5
C

ro
w

 B
u

rl
in

g
a

m
e

 C
o

.
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
2

2
.5

4
 
V

a
c
C

o
n

 O
il 

F
ilt

e
rs

5
6

0
9

6
C

u
e

s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,9

5
0

.0
0

 
S

o
ft

w
a

re
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l/
G

ra
n

it
e

 N
e

t 
&

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 1
2

/2
/2

2
 -

 1
2

/1
/2

0
2

3

5
6

0
9

7
D

a
ta

m
a

x
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
3

3
.0

7
 
C

o
p

ie
r 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 &
 O

v
e

ra
g
e

 -
 A

d
m

in
 &

 E
n

g

5
6

0
9

8
D

e
p

t.
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

d
m

in
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

,4
9

6
.2

6
 
A

rk
a

n
s
a

s
 S

ta
te

 W
it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

5
6

0
9

9
D

ig
i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
s
 3

0
5

8
4

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
4

.1
5

 
S

o
ld

e
ri
n

g
 S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

C
ir
c
u

it
 B

o
a

rd
 H

o
ld

e
r,

 S
c
o

u
rp

a
d

 w
/H

o
ld

e
r,

 F
lu

x
, 

C
a

b
le

 M
o

d
u

le
s
 -

 

S
C

A
D

A
 I

n
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l

5
6

1
0

0
E

a
g
le

 F
e

n
c
e

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
n

g
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
7

3
.7

5
 
W

h
it
e

 O
a

k
 G

a
te

s
/L

o
o

p
 D

e
te

c
to

rs
, 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

a
b

le
 R

e
la

y
s
, 

P
e

ri
m

e
te

r 
L

o
o

p
 &

 L
e

a
d

-

In
 C

a
b

le

5
6

1
0

1
E

lli
o

tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p

p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5
3

.5
6

 
F

a
c
e

 P
la

te
s
, 

P
V

C
 S

u
rf

a
c
e

 R
a

c
e

w
a

y
, 

J
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 B

o
x
e

s
, 

C
a

t 
6

, 
S

p
lic

e
 C

o
v
e

r,
 T

y
-R

a
p

5
6

1
0

2
E

n
a

v
a

te
 S

M
B

, 
L

L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
7

.5
0

 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

W
o

rk
 O

rd
e

r 
R

e
v
ie

w

5
6

1
0

3
E

n
te

rg
y

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
,0

3
9

.1
6

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 

 W
O

T
P

, 
W

O
 L

a
g
o

o
n

s
, 

S
o

la
r 

A
rr

a
y
, 

A
u

s
ti
n

 L
a

k
e

s
, 

C
h

a
p

e
l 
R

id
g
e

, 

C
la

y
to

n
 C

h
a

p
e

l,
 C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 

E
u

re
k
a

 G
rd

/4
6

th
, 

E
u

re
k
a

 G
rd

 R
o

a
d

, 
E

u
re

k
a

 G
rd

/J
u

d
y
, 

5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
F

ro
n

ti
e

r 
D

r,
 H

ill
 L

a
k
e

, 
M

a
rc

h
e

',
 M

c
A

lm
o

n
t,

 Q
u

a
p

a
w

, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y
, 

R
ix

ie
 

R
d

, 
T

ra
m

m
e

l 
E

s
t,

 M
T

P
 M

a
in

t/
T

r,
 M

T
P

 #
2

&
#

3
, 

C
C

 B
F

, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 
D

ia
m

o
n

d
 P

t,
 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h

, 
L

a
w

re
n

c
e

, 
M

a
ra

n
e

s
, 

M
a

s
te

rs
 P

l,
 M

a
u

m
e

lle
 V

a
lle

y
, 

M
a

u
m

e
lle

 W
o

o
d

s
, 

M
u

rp
h

y
 D

r,
 N

a
y
lo

r,
 N

e
w

 B
e

d
f,

 N
o

rf
o

rk
, 

O
d

o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 

O
s
a

g
e

 F
a

lls
, 

O
s
a

g
e

 H
ill

s
, 

R
id

g
e

la
n

d
, 

R
d

g
e

ln
d

/O
d

o
m

, 
R

iv
e

r 
R

u
n

, 
S

e
m

in
o

le
 W

, 
T

o
w

n
 C

tr
, 

D
u

ra
n

g
o

, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

5
6

1
0

4
F

ir
s
t 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

6
6

.6
5

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
: 

 G
a

p
 C

re
e

k

5
6

1
0

5
F

le
e

t 
T

ir
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

1
.9

5
 
O

il 
C

h
a

n
g
e

 U
n

it
 1

5
1

5
6

1
0

6
F

u
lle

r 
a

n
d

 S
o

n
 M

a
u

m
e

lle
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5
.6

8
 
M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t

5
6

1
0

7
G

ra
in

g
e

r
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,9
4

5
.4

5
 
S

u
b

m
e

rs
ib

le
 L

e
v
e

l 
T

ra
n

s
m

it
te

rs
 f

o
r 

P
S

 H
w

y
 1

0
7

 a
n

d
 P

S
 R

id
g
e

la
n

d

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
2

P
a

g
e

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
2

5
6

1
0

8
G

ra
n

it
e

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 Q
u

a
rr

ie
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,8

5
6

.1
5

 
S

to
n

e
 &

 G
ra

v
e

l 
W

a
rd

 2
/B

ro
 P

a
u

l

5
6

1
0

9
G

re
e

n
 &

 C
h

a
p

m
a

n
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

1
6

.3
5

 
E

P
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 1

5
0

 1
/5

5
6

1
1

0
H

a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 a

n
d

 S
te

e
l

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
5

.0
1

 
1

" 
S

c
h

 4
0

 B
a

re
 x

 2
, 

1
x
 F

la
t 

1
/4

 x
 2

 1
/2

5
6

1
1

1
H

e
n

a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

3
6

.8
9

 
1

0
 x

 S
y
n

th
e

ti
c
 G

re
a

s
e

 T
u

b
e

s
 f

o
r 

V
a

c
C

o
n

s

5
6

1
1

2
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a

re
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
9

0
.4

2
 
B

a
ll 

V
a

lv
e

s
, 

S
p

ra
y
 P

a
in

t,
 C

o
m

b
o

 W
re

n
c
h

, 
L

o
p

p
in

g
 S

h
e

a
rs

, 
S

o
c
k
e

t,
 H

it
c
h

 P
in

, 

C
it
ru

s
 D

e
g
re

a
s
e

r,
 I

n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
C

le
a

n
e

r,
 N

it
ri
le

 G
lo

v
e

s
, 

F
ib

e
rg

la
s
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 P

o
le

, 

R
e

c
ip

 B
la

d
e

s

5
6

1
1

3
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n

ta
l

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
0

.3
7

 
B

o
m

a
g
 R

a
m

m
e

r 
- 

W
a

rd
 1

5
6

1
1

4
IC

M
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
ie

s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

9
1

.6
3

 T
re

n
c
h

 B
o

x
 W

a
rd

 2

5
6

1
1

5
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

4
4

.0
0

 
U

n
it
 1

1
9

- 
4

 T
ir
e

s
 B

a
la

n
c
e

d

5
6

1
1

6
J
o

e
's

 G
a

ra
g
e

 &
 W

re
c
k
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
2

.4
3

 
U

n
it
 1

3
8

 O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e

r 
C

h
a

n
g
e

5
6

1
1

7
L

&
L

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
 &

 T
o

o
ls

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

5
7

.0
3

 
U

n
it
 1

4
3

 -
 2

 x
 S

w
iv

e
l 
E

L
L

S
; 

2
 R

o
d

 W
re

n
c
h

e
s

5
6

1
1

8
L

e
g
a

c
y
 T

e
rm

it
e

 a
n

d
 P

e
s
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

1
3

6
.8

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

5
6

1
1

9
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

6
5

.2
8

 
G

lo
v
e

s
 &

 P
o

p
U

p
 W

ip
e

rs

5
6

1
2

0
O

'R
e

ill
y
 A

u
to

m
o

ti
v
e

 S
to

re
s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

4
1

.2
1

 
O

il 
F

ilt
e

rs
, 

W
ip

e
r 

F
lu

id
, 

A
ir
 F

ilt
e

rs
, 

M
o

w
e

r 
B

la
d

e
s
, 

H
y
d

ra
u

lic
 F

ilt
e

rs

5
6

1
2

1
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p

o
t

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5
9

.0
9

 
C

o
re

 A
d

a
p

te
rs

, 
W

ip
e

rs
, 

W
a

ll 
C

a
le

n
d

a
rs

, 
D

e
s
k
P

a
d

s
, 

T
ra

s
h

 B
a

g
s
, 

C
a

n
 L

in
e

rs

5
6

1
2

2
P

e
te

rs
o

n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p

ti
c
 T

a
n

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
0

9
.4

0
 
R

is
e

rs
, 

C
o

n
e

, 
N

L
R

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o

v
e

r/
W

a
rd

 5

5
6

1
2

3
P

e
tt

u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

6
5

.5
3

 
P

a
p

e
r 

P
la

te
s
, 

B
a

tt
e

ri
e

s
, 

P
lo

tt
e

r 
P

a
p

e
r,

 L
a

s
e

r 
P

o
in

te
r

5
6

1
2

4
R

iv
e

r 
V

a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4

7
.7

8
 
H

y
d

ro
 F

ilt
e

rs
, 

6
1

" 
G

a
to

rs

5
6

1
2

5
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p

, 
In

c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,7

5
8

.0
0

 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

v
c
s
 t

h
ru

 1
1

/2
5

/2
0

2
2

 2
0

2
1

 S
S

E
S

5
6

1
2

6
S

c
o

tt
 A

u
to

m
o

ti
v
e

 C
e

n
te

r
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

8
.9

2
 
U

n
it
 1

4
7

 -
 O

il,
 L

u
b

e
, 

F
ilt

e
rs

5
6

1
2

7
S

o
u

th
e

rn
 T

ir
e

 M
a

rt
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
6

4
.2

6
 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
a

ll/
F

la
t 

R
e

p
a

ir
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P

5
6

1
2

8
S

P
A

 C
h

e
m

ic
a

ls
, 

In
c
.

1
,5

6
9

.5
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
d

o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 P

ro
te

k
 C

le
a

n
e

r/
P

ro
te

c
to

r

5
6

1
2

9
S

u
m

m
it
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 A

rk
a

n
s
a

s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

1
8

.7
9

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 

 M
a

u
m

e
lle

 V
a

lle
y
, 

O
s
a

g
e

 H
ill

s
, 

N
o

rf
o

rk
, 

S
e

m
in

o
le

 W
, 

S
e

m
in

o
le

 E
, 

C
C

 B
F

, 

N
e

w
 B

e
d

fo
rd

, 
7

0
1

 W
. 

2
9

th

5
6

1
3

0
U

B
S

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

8
4

.3
9

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 

 F
L

T
P

, 
L

a
b

, 
M

T
P

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 D

e
lt
a

 L
a

w
n

5
6

1
3

1
W

E
L

S
C

O
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

6
.8

7
 
M

o
n

th
ly

 C
y
lin

d
e

r 
R

e
n

ta
l 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
6

1
3

2
W

o
rk

 W
e

a
r

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

2
4

.7
4

 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

h
o

e
s
/N

e
w

 O
p

e
ra

to
r 

W
ill

ia
m

s

5
6

1
3

3
A

m
e

ri
c
a

n
 C

o
m

p
o

s
ti
n

g
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

7
5

.7
0

 
G

re
a

s
e

 H
a

u
lin

g
 1

1
/2

1
/2

0
2

2

5
6

1
3

4
A

rk
a

n
s
a

s
 O

n
e

-C
a

ll 
S

y
s
te

m
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

8
3

.6
0

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
F

e
e

/D
e

c
. 

 C
a

ll 
F

e
e

/N
o

v
.

5
6

1
3

5
B

ill
's

 L
o

c
k
 &

 S
a

fe
2

1
.9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

e
s
k
 K

e
y
s
 -

 D
 M

a
rr

o
w

5
6

1
3

6
B

u
rh

a
lt
e

r 
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
ie

s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

1
0

5
,8

5
8

.8
0

 
E

s
t#

7
 D

ix
ie

 &
 B

a
ri
n

g
 C

ro
s
s
 a

n
d

 E
s
t.

#
1

4
 R

o
s
e

 C
it
y
/M

ili
ta

ry
 P

ip
e

 B
u

rs
ti
n

g

5
6

1
3

7
C

h
a

n
g
e

 C
e

n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a

lt
h

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,3

1
4

.0
0

 
W

e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

2
3

5
6

1
3

8
C

in
ta

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
2

4
.2

3
 
C

a
rh

a
rt

t 
J
a

c
k
e

ts
 E

m
b

ro
id

e
re

d
 w

/L
o

g
o

5
6

1
3

9
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u

m
e

lle
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

,7
2

4
.9

6
 
F

ra
n

c
h

is
e

 T
a

x
/N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

5
6

1
4

0
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k

  
  

  
  

1
0

8
,4

0
4

.0
0

 
F

ra
n

c
h

is
e

 T
a

x
/N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

P
a

g
e

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
2

5
6

1
4

1
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L

if
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

3
9

.6
3

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 P

a
id

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

5
6

1
4

2
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L

P
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

,8
6

8
.4

4
 
M

a
n

h
o

le
 R

is
e

rs
, 

R
in

g
s
, 

L
id

s
 w

/L
o

g
o

5
6

1
4

3
D

e
lig

h
tf

u
l 
C

re
a

ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n

c
h

e
o

n
 f

o
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 R
e

ti
re

e
s

5
6

1
4

4
D

is
c
o

u
n

t 
T

ro
p

h
ie

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
0

3
.1

2
 
3

 x
 R

e
ti
re

e
 C

lo
c
k
s
 w

/P
la

q
u

e
s
 T

h
o

m
p

s
o

n
, 

R
h

o
d

e
s
, 

T
o

la
n

d

5
6

1
4

5
D

o
o

rk
in

g
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
3

.9
5

 
G

a
te

 1
 C

e
ll 

P
h

o
n

e
 1

0
/2

0
 -

 1
1

/1
9

/2
0

2
2

5
6

1
4

6
E

n
te

rg
y

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

3
8

.3
4

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 

 M
id

s
ta

te
, 

M
a

u
m

e
lle

 #
2

, 
W

O
 S

tr
u

c
tu

re
, 

P
a

lis
a

d
e

s

5
6

1
4

7
E

x
p

re
s
s
 O

il 
C

h
a

n
g
e

, 
L

L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

9
9

.0
2

 U
n

it
 #

1
4

6
 B

ra
k
e

 p
a

d
s
, 

R
o

to
rs

, 
D

is
c
s

5
6

1
4

8
G

re
e

n
 &

 C
h

a
p

m
a

n
, 

In
c
.

1
8

9
.9

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
5

 G
a

l 
D

E
F

5
6

1
4

9
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h

t 
T

o
o

ls
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
3

3
.0

5
 
T

o
o

l 
B

a
g
s
, 

C
o

m
b

o
 R

a
tc

h
e

t 
W

re
n

c
h

e
s
, 

C
u

rv
e

d
 J

a
w

 l
o

c
k
in

g
 P

lie
rs

, 
R

u
b

b
e

r 
W

h
e

e
l 

C
h

o
c
k
s
 /

E
y
e

b
o

lt
s
; 

1
5

 B
in

 S
to

ra
g
e

 C
a

s
e

, 
1

4
" 

S
te

e
l 
P

ip
e

 W
re

n
c
h

e
s
, 

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 J
o

in
t 

P
lie

rs
, 

T
o

n
g
u

e
/G

ro
o

v
e

 J
o

in
t 

P
lie

rs
, 

H
o

s
e

 C
la

m
p

 A
s
s
't
, 

D
e

lu
x
e

 P
ic

k
 &

 H
o

o
k
, 

F
ile

 

S
e

t,
 c

a
rb

o
n

 S
S

 B
ru

s
h

, 
T

-H
a

n
d

le
 H

e
x
 K

e
y
 S

e
ts

, 
U

ti
lit

y
 B

la
d

e
s
 D

is
p

e
n

s
e

r,
 D

e
a

d
 

B
lo

w
 H

a
m

m
e

r

5
6

1
5

0
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p

o
t 

C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
2

8
.9

8
 1

8
" 

D
e

e
p

 W
e

ll 
T

a
n

k
 T

ra
y
, 

R
o

lle
r 

F
ra

m
e

, 
R

e
d

 R
o

s
in

 P
a

p
e

r,
 3

M
 L

o
n

g
 M

a
s
k
 (

F
L

 

D
u

m
p

s
te

r 
B

a
y
);

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

D
ri
ll 

C
o

m
b

o
 K

it
; 

S
ti
c
k
 V

a
c
 K

it

5
6

1
5

1
H

o
rs

e
s
h

o
e

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

1
6

7
,3

3
4

.7
5

 E
s
t 

#
7

 C
u

rt
is

 S
y
k
e

s
/M

e
a

d
o

w
 P

a
rk

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n

g

5
6

1
5

2
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n

s
a

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

4
.0

0
 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 C

h
e

c
k
s
 2

 N
e

w
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 (

W
ill

ia
m

s
, 

J
im

e
n

e
z
)

5
6

1
5

3
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
1

.9
0

 
F

la
t 

R
e

p
a

ir
 o

n
 A

ir
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o

r

5
6

1
5

4
J
a

c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,4

0
1

.7
0

 
F

ly
g
t 

M
in

i 
C

A
S

 I
I,

 1
1

 P
in

 D
IN

 M
o

u
n

t 
S

o
c
k
e

ts
 -

 W
O

 I
n

fl
u

e
n

t 
P

u
m

p
s

5
6

1
5

5
J
o

d
ie

 K
e

lly
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
 C

o
.,

 I
n

c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

4
7

.3
4

 R
e

s
e

t 
C

o
m

m
o

d
e

 i
n

 M
e

n
's

 R
o

o
m

 &
 A

d
ju

s
te

d
 U

ri
n

a
ls

/E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g

5
6

1
5

6
J
o

e
's

 G
a

ra
g
e

 &
 W

re
c
k
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

8
8

.4
3

 
B

a
tt

e
ry

 U
n

it
 1

3
8

5
6

1
5

7
L

&
L

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
 &

 T
o

o
ls

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

3
7

.4
9

 
G

lo
v
e

s
, 

R
o

d
 A

s
s
e

m
b

ly
 W

re
n

c
h

, 
D

y
e

 T
a

b
le

ts
5

6
1

5
8

L
o

u
's

 G
lo

v
e

s
, 

In
c
.

1
,4

3
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

 C
a

s
e

s
 p

o
w

d
e

r 
fr

e
e

 N
it
ri
le

 G
lo

v
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 L
a

b

5
6

1
5

9
M

-F
a

b
, 

L
L

C
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,0
5

9
.0

7
 
9

0
V

 D
C

 S
p

e
e

d
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
fo

r 
G

ro
u

t 
M

a
c
h

in
e

5
6

1
6

0
M

e
tr

o
 D

is
a

s
te

r 
S

p
e

c
ia

lis
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

7
0

.6
5

 
C

le
a

n
 u

p
 -

 R
e

d
 D

o
o

r 
G

a
lle

ry
 -

 S
e

w
e

r 
O

v
e

rf
lo

w

5
6

1
6

1
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
9

7
.6

1
 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 W

ilc
o

x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o

n

5
6

1
6

2
O

'R
e

ill
y
 A

u
to

m
o

ti
v
e

 S
to

re
s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
2

.4
5

 
M

in
i 
L

a
m

p
s
, 

O
il 

F
ilt

e
rs

5
6

1
6

3
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p

o
t

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

2
6

.4
0

 
U

n
d

e
rd

e
s
k
 K

e
y
b

o
a

rd
 T

ra
y
, 

L
-S

h
a

p
e

d
 C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

D
e

s
k
 w

/H
u

tc
h

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
6

1
6

4
T

in
a

 F
o

rg
a

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

5
0

.0
0

 
R

e
fu

n
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

in
e

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

F
e

e
/R

e
p

a
ir
 n

o
t 

N
e

e
d

e
d

5
6

1
6

5
P

e
tt

u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

.5
6

 3
M

 R
e

m
o

v
a

b
le

 F
a

s
te

n
e

rs

5
6

1
6

6
P

it
n

e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 G

lo
b

a
l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
6

5
.9

8
 P

o
s
ta

g
e

 M
a

c
h

in
e

 -
 Q

rt
ly

 R
e

n
ta

l

5
6

1
6

7
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,0
9

0
.5

2
 P

a
rk

e
r 

H
o

s
e

 F
it
ti
n

g
s
, 

N
y
lo

n
 S

le
e

v
e

s
, 

#
5

 B
a

c
k
h

o
e

 R
e

p
a

ir
s
/T

ie
 R

o
d

s
, 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
, 

C
y
lin

d
e

r 
S

e
a

l 
K

it
, 

L
a

b
o

r

5
6

1
6

8
P

ro
B

ill
in

g
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4

3
.2

0
 
U

n
it
 1

0
9

 -
 J

if
fy

 T
ig

h
t 

F
le

x
 H

o
s
e

5
6

1
6

9
S

P
A

 C
h

e
m

ic
a

ls
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

2
0

.2
9

 
S

H
E

E
N

, 
T

ri
g
g
e

r 
S

p
ra

y
e

rs

P
a

g
e

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
2

5
6

1
7

0
S

u
m

m
it
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 A

rk
a

n
s
a

s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,1

8
2

.5
0

 G
a

s
 B

ill
s
: 

 F
L

 L
a

b
, 

G
a

p
 C

re
e

k
, 

F
L

T
P

, 
A

u
s
ti
n

 L
a

k
e

s
, 

C
la

y
to

n
 C

h
a

p
e

l,
 E

u
re

k
a

 G
rd

s
, 

D
ix

ie

5
6

1
7

1
T

&
T

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

4
.0

3
 
H

o
s
e

 R
e

e
l 
R

e
p

a
ir
/C

a
r 

W
a

s
h

5
6

1
7

2
T

C
 P

ri
n

t 
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,7

8
3

.3
6

 
C

A
W

 M
a

ile
r 

In
s
e

rt
s
 -

 B
u

d
g
e

t 
It

e
m

5
6

1
7

3
V

e
ri
z
o

n
 C

o
n

n
e

c
t 

F
le

e
t 

U
S

A
, 

L
L

C
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
3

5
.0

0
 M

o
n

th
ly

 T
ra

c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
le

e
t 

V
e

h
ic

le
s

5
6

1
7

4
V

e
ri
z
o

n
 W

ir
e

le
s
s

3
,0

6
5

.1
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

U
ti
lit

y
 M

o
n

th
ly

 C
e

ll 
P

h
o

n
e

 B
ill

5
6

1
7

5
W

a
s
h

in
g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 C
o

.
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,0
0

8
.4

7
 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 P

a
id

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

5
6

1
7

6
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a

ri
n

g
h

o
u

s
e

 S
D

U
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
7

8
.0

6
 
C

h
ild

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 7

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/1

8
/2

0
2

2

5
6

1
7

7
N

L
R

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

te
r

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

.0
0

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 P

a
id

 W
e

lln
e

s
s
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/1

8
/2

0
2

2

5
6

1
7

8
H

e
a

rt
 o

f 
A

rk
a

n
s
a

s
 U

n
it
e

d
 W

a
y

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
3

.0
0

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/1

8
/2

0
2

2

N
A

T
-2

6
N

a
ti
o

n
w

id
e

 R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,2

5
1

.5
0

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 P

a
id

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/1

8
/2

0
2

2

P
R

-2
6

P
a

y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p

o
s
it

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
,9

6
6

.5
5

 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e

s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/1

8
/2

0
2

2

5
6

1
7

9
A

c
e

 P
ip

e
 C

le
a

n
in

g
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
,1

1
8

.9
4

 
F

iv
e

 M
ile

 C
re

e
k
 I

n
te

rc
e

p
to

r'
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d

5
6

1
8

0
A

R
 D

e
p

t 
o

f 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

8
0

.0
0

 A
s
s
o

rt
e

d
 I

te
m

s
 f

ro
m

 G
o

v
't
 S

u
rp

lu
s
 -

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

5
6

1
8

1
A

rk
a

n
s
a

s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l,
 I

n
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

4
0

.0
0

 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 B
io

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 -

 4
th

 Q
rt

r 
P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t

5
6

1
8

2
A

T
&

T
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2

6
.5

6
 
S

h
a

re
d

 F
ib

e
r 

- 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r

5
6

1
8

3
A

u
to

m
a

ti
o

n
D

ir
e

c
t.

c
o

m
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

9
9

.4
4

 
1

6
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
S

w
it
c
h

e
s
/W

O
 S

C
A

D
A

5
6

1
8

4
B

a
n

a
n

a
 G

ra
p

h
ic

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
8

8
.4

2
 
N

e
o

n
 Y

e
llo

w
 &

 G
ra

y
 W

in
te

r 
H

a
ts

 w
/L

o
g
o

5
6

1
8

5
B

ill
's

 L
o

c
k
 &

 S
a

fe
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
7

7
.6

1
 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
a

ll/
M

e
ta

l 
D

o
o

r 
in

s
ta

ll 
D

e
a

d
 B

o
lt
 D

u
p

lic
a

te
 K

e
y
s
 -

 P
u

m
p

 M
a

in
t 

S
h

o
p

5
6

1
8

6
C

N
A

 S
u

re
ty

5
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

B
o

n
d

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
- 

P
U

C
O

 R
o

a
d

 &
 B

ri
d

g
e

 R
O

W

5
6

1
8

7
C

ro
w

 B
u

rl
in

g
a

m
e

 C
o

.
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

9
.1

6
 
O

il 
F

ilt
e

rs

5
6

1
8

8
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 

S
a

n
s
o

m
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
 
M

o
n

th
ly

 N
e

tw
o

rk
/C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 -
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r

5
6

1
8

9
D

a
ta

m
a

x
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

0
.2

9
 
M

o
n

th
ly

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 &
 O

v
e

ra
g
e

 -
 L

a
b

 C
o

p
ie

r

5
6

1
9

0
D

o
u

b
le

 R
 S

ig
n

s
 &

 G
ra

p
h

ic
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
0

.0
0

 
3

2
 A

lu
m

in
u

m
 S

ig
n

s
 f

o
r 

W
O

 A
e

ra
to

rs

5
6

1
9

1
E

G
P

, 
P

L
L

C
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 B

ill
in

g
 2

0
2

2
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

A
u

d
it

5
6

1
9

2
E

n
te

rg
y

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
,4

2
1

.9
2

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 

 5
-M

i 
In

fl
u

e
n

t,
 5

-M
i 
#

1
, 

5
-M

i 
S

o
u

th

5
6

1
9

3
E

u
re

k
a

 G
a

rd
e

n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,7
7

5
.0

0
 
D

e
b

t 
F

e
e

 B
ill

e
d

 N
o

v
/C

o
lle

c
te

d
 D

e
c

5
6

1
9

4
G

ra
in

g
e

r
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
0

7
.6

9
 
M

o
to

r 
fo

r 
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 H

e
a

ti
n

g
 U

n
it

5
6

1
9

5
G

ra
v
e

l 
R

id
g
e

 S
e

w
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
,1

5
5

.3
1

 
B

ill
e

d
 G

ra
v
e

l 
R

id
g
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

5
6

1
9

6
G

re
e

n
w

a
y
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t,
 I

n
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
2

.3
6

 
1

 x
 F

u
e

l 
F

ilt
e

r 
fo

r 
F

L
 A

ir
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o

r

5
6

1
9

7
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,6

1
9

.0
1

 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 a

n
d

 S
u

lf
u

r 
D

io
x
id

e
 C

y
lin

d
e

rs
 -

 M
T

P

5
6

1
9

8
H

e
n

a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

5
0

.4
1

 
S

p
in

d
le

 I
d

le
 S

p
ro

c
k
e

ts
, 

W
a

s
h

e
rs

, 
S

e
a

le
d

 B
e

a
ri
n

g
s
, 

S
c
re

w
s
, 

C
le

a
ts

, 
e

tc
.

5
6

1
9

9
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
1

.9
0

 
U

n
it
 1

4
5

 F
la

t 
R

e
p

a
ir

5
6

2
0

0
L

&
L

 C
o

n
c
re

te
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
5

0
.0

0
 
S

id
e

w
a

lk
 1

7
th

 &
 H

a
z
e

l

5
6

2
0

1
L

&
L

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
 &

 T
o

o
ls

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

0
4

.6
1

 
L

e
a

th
e

r 
G

lo
v
e

s
, 

H
a

y
 H

o
o

k
s
 3

0
" 

M
a

n
h

o
le

 H
o

o
k

P
a

g
e

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
2

5
6

2
0

2
L

e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

9
.7

0
 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 P

re
p

a
id

 L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

5
6

2
0

3
M

-F
a

b
, 

L
L

C
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
6

3
.8

8
 
M

H
 S

p
ra

y
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
1

0
 N

o
z
z
le

 I
n

s
e

rt
s
, 

S
ta

to
r 

R
e

d
u

c
e

r,
 S

p
a

n
n

e
r 

W
re

n
c
h

5
6

2
0

4
M

a
ro

ly
n

 D
o

rm
a

n
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5

3
.1

6
 
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

 f
o

r 
T

V
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 S
a

m
's

 C
lu

b
  

fo
r 

A
d

m
in

 B
re

a
k
ro

o
m

5
6

2
0

5
M

r.
 G

re
e

n
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
T

u
rf

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

1
5

.0
0

 
T

re
a

t 
C

re
p

e
 M

y
rt

le
s
 a

t 
F

L
T

P

5
6

2
0

6
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

,8
3

4
.8

3
 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 

 M
a

ry
la

n
d

 P
la

c
e

, 
I-

4
4

0
 I

n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l,
 C

S
&

E
 B

ld
g
, 

3
x
N

o
n

a
, 

W
O

 G
a

te
, 

P
in

e
tr

e
e

 P
t,

 L
a

k
e

w
o

o
d

, 
B

a
u

c
u

m
 I

n
d

 P
k
, 

H
a

rr
is

 I
n

d
 P

k
, 

C
y
p

re
s
s
 X

in
g
, 

L
a

n
s
b

ro
o

k
/H

o
lt
, 

D
e

lt
a

 L
a

w
n

, 
F

a
u

lk
n

e
r 

X
in

g
, 

D
ix

ie
, 

S
h

o
rt

e
r 

C
o

ll,
 G

a
llo

w
a

y
/M

a
y
b

, 

O
a

k
b

ro
o

k
, 

P
la

n
t 

M
a

in
t,

 M
a

ry
la

n
d

 E
, 

A
d

m
in

 B
ld

g
, 

H
w

y
 1

0
7

, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r 

B
ld

g
, 

F
L

T
P

, 

S
H

ill
c
u

tt
, 

F
L

 L
a

b
, 

F
L

 S
lu

d
g
e

 L
a

g
o

o
n

5
6

2
0

7
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
6

.5
3

 
R

a
in

s
u

it
s

5
6

2
0

8
O

'R
e

ill
y
 A

u
to

m
o

ti
v
e

 S
to

re
s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
1

.6
5

 
A

b
s
o

rb
e

n
t 

fo
r 

L
a

w
n

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

5
6

2
0

9
O

.J
.'
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
w

o
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

2
9

.3
0

 
M

o
n

th
ly

 J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
6

2
1

0
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p

o
t

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

9
4

.2
4

 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p

e
r,

 C
e

n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o

w
e

ls
, 

K
e

y
 R

a
c
k
s
, 

C
o

rk
 B

o
a

rd
s
, 

D
is

in
fe

c
ta

n
t 

S
p

ra
y
, 

C
o

m
m

a
n

d
 H

a
n

g
in

g
 S

tr
ip

s

5
6

2
1

1
P

e
te

rs
o

n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p

ti
c
 T

a
n

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
1

6
.0

3
 
R

is
e

r/
W

a
rd

 2
; 

C
o

n
c
re

te
 S

e
a

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 C
o

n
e

5
6

2
1

2
P

e
tt

u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

9
3

.3
5

 
F

o
a

m
 c

u
p

s
, 

K
it
c
h

e
n

 T
o

w
e

ls
, 

D
ry

 E
ra

s
e

 W
a

ll 
C

a
le

n
d

a
rs

, 
M

o
n

th
ly

 W
a

ll 
C

a
le

n
d

a
rs

, 

D
e

s
k
 P

a
d

 C
a

le
n

d
a

rs
, 

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

la
n

n
e

rs
, 

D
a

ily
 A

p
p

t.
 P

la
n

n
e

rs
, 

W
a

ll 
F

ile
, 

H
a

n
g
in

g
 

fi
le

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ta

b
s
, 

P
a

c
k
in

g
 T

a
p

e
, 

L
e

g
a

l 
P

a
d

s
, 

P
e

n
s
, 

M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l 
P

e
n

c
ils

, 
L

e
a

d
 R

e
fi
ll,

 

P
ri
n

te
r 

In
k
 C

a
rt

ri
d

g
e

s
, 

L
a

b
e

lin
g
 T

a
p

e

5
6

2
1

3
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,7
2

5
.0

8
 
U

n
it
 1

4
4

 -
 D

E
F

 H
e

a
d

e
r 

A
s
s
y
, 

D
ie

s
e

l 
E

x
h

a
u

s
t 

F
lu

id
, 

A
n

ti
fr

e
e

z
e

 ,
 D

ia
g
n

o
s
ti
c
, 

L
a

b
o

r,
 

F
re

ig
h

t,
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

5
6

2
1

4
R

G
A

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,9

8
5

.8
9

 
F

le
x
 T

u
b

e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

V
a

c
c
o

n
s

5
6

2
1

5
R

iv
e

r 
V

a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,2
2

7
.6

9
 
T

ra
c
k
h

o
e

 R
e

p
a

ir
, 

P
a

rt
s
, 

S
h

o
p

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
, 

L
a

b
o

r,
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l

5
6

2
1

6
S

o
u

th
e

rn
 T

ir
e

 M
a

rt
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
9

2
.5

4
 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
a

ll,
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e

, 
V

a
lv

e
 S

te
m

, 
L

a
b

o
r,

 F
u

e
l,
 D

is
p

o
s
a

l 
F

e
e

 -
 U

n
it
 1

4
0

5
6

2
1

7
S

P
A

 C
h

e
m

ic
a

ls
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

4
7

.4
1

 
M

u
lt
iF

o
ld

 T
o

w
e

ls
, 

P
o

p
 U

p
 W

ip
e

s

5
6

2
1

8
T

h
e

 G
o

o
d

y
e

a
r 

T
ir
e

 &
 R

u
b

b
e

r 
C

o
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

9
2

.7
5

 
U

n
it
 1

0
9

- 
N

e
w

 T
ir
e

, 
V

a
lv

e
 S

te
m

, 
L

a
b

o
r,

 F
u

e
l,
 D

is
p

o
s
a

l 
F

e
e

5
6

2
1

9
T

h
o

m
a

s
 E

n
g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 C

o
.

  
  

  
  

1
1

8
,6

7
2

.9
0

 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

v
c
s
 T

u
lip

 F
a

rm
s
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
o

rc
e

 M
a

in
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

5
6

2
2

0
U

n
it
e

d
 F

e
n

c
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
3

.6
6

 
V

is
o

r 
C

lip
s
 f

o
r 

F
L

 G
a

te
 R

e
m

o
te

s

5
6

2
2

1
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b

o
o

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,9
6

2
.6

2
 
G

la
s
s
 F

ib
e

r 
F

ilt
e

rs
, 

E
n

c
lo

s
e

d
 L

o
w

 T
e

m
p

 T
h

e
rm

o
m

e
te

rs
, 

p
H

 B
u

ff
e

r,
 F

C
 B

ro
th

/L
A

B

5
6

2
2

2
W

a
s
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

6
9

.4
7

 
D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
F

L
T

P
, 

5
4

th
 S

t,
 B

a
y
 O

a
k
s
, 

H
e

ilm
a

n
, 

V
a

c
C

o
n

s
, 

H
y
m

a
n

 D
r.

5
6

2
2

3
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
F

e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
7

0
.0

0
 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 F

e
e

 -
 K

e
rb

y

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

C
e

n
te

n
n

ia
l 
B

a
n

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,0
4

4
.3

0
 
C

re
d

it
 C

a
rd

: 
 J

o
b

 A
d

s
, 

S
a

m
's

 B
re

a
k
 R

o
o

m
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
, 

P
ri
n

te
r 

In
k
, 

A
m

a
z
o

n
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
&

 

C
a

b
le

s
, 

P
ri
n

te
r,

 N
a

m
e

 B
a

d
g
e

s
, 

D
e

s
k
 S

ig
n

s
, 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 L

u
n

c
h

e
s
, 

P
o

w
e

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
, 

C
o

p
y
 P

a
p

e
r,

 P
a

p
e

r 
T

o
w

e
ls

, 
B

a
tt

e
ri
e

s
, 

D
O

T
 Q

u
e

ri
e

s
, 

C
o

a
s
te

rs
 w

/L
o

g
o

5
6

2
2

4
A

-1
 R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
7

3
.7

5
 
W

in
c
h

 O
u

t 
#

1
4

4
 1

2
/6

/2
2

5
6

2
2

5
A

F
L

A
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

1
0

.9
0

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 P

a
id

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

P
a

g
e

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
2

5
6

2
2

6
A

lli
e

d
 S

u
p

p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3

.0
5

 
Z

in
c
 S

tr
u

t 
C

la
m

p
s
 -

 W
O

T
P

5
6

2
2

7
A

p
p

lie
d

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
ie

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

5
.4

2
 
S

m
a

ll 
B

o
re

 S
e

a
ls

 -
 F

L
 T

h
ic

k
e

n
e

r

5
6

2
2

8
A

rk
a

n
s
a

s
 D

o
o

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
In

c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

5
0

.0
0

 
D

o
o

r 
C

lo
s
e

r 
In

s
ta

lle
d

 -
 O

p
s
 M

e
n

s
 R

o
o

m

5
6

2
2

9
A

T
&

T
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,2
5

4
.7

7
 
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
h

o
n

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
L

T
P

 -
 1

2
/1

1
/2

2
 -

 1
/1

0
/2

3

5
6

2
3

0
A

u
to

m
a

ti
o

n
D

ir
e

c
t.

c
o

m
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

8
0

.1
3

 
M

a
c
ro

m
a

ti
c
 R

e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e

ts
, 

P
o

te
n

ti
o

m
e

te
rs

, 
L

e
g
e

n
d

 P
la

te
s
/W

O
T

P

5
6

2
3

1
B

e
d

w
e

ll'
s
 T

re
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

L
L

C
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
 
T

re
e

 W
o

rk
 -

 M
a

ry
la

n
d

 E
a

s
t 

a
n

d
 G

a
p

 C
re

e
k

5
6

2
3

2
B

o
b

 &
 E

d
's

 A
ir
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
in

g
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

3
.9

7
 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
a

ll 
F

L
T

P
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 H

e
a

te
r

5
6

2
3

3
B

ri
g
h

t 
S

y
s
te

m
s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,9

8
3

.4
2

 
W

ir
e

le
s
s
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 D

e
v
ic

e
s
, 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

s
/S

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

P
o

w
e

r 
In

je
c
to

rs

5
6

2
3

4
C

in
ta

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,3
6

0
.6

3
 
U

n
if
o

rm
 &

 M
a

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
6

2
3

5
C

in
ta

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
9

0
.9

2
 
F

ir
s
t 

A
id

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

R
e

fi
lls

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 L

a
b

, 
O

p
s
, 

C
S

&
E

5
6

2
3

6
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
W

o
rx

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
6

.4
6

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
ta

in
e

r 
- 

M
T

P
 C

h
lo

ri
n

a
to

rs

5
6

2
3

7
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L

P
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,0
4

6
.1

0
 
F

a
s
t 

P
lu

g
, 

S
e

w
e

r 
P

ip
e

 a
n

d
 P

a
rt

s
 P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

5
6

2
3

8
D

a
ta

m
a

x
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

0
.7

2
 
C

o
ll 

S
y
s
 C

o
p

ie
r 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 &
 O

v
e

ra
g
e

5
6

2
3

9
D

ia
m

o
n

d
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
.

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
,8

6
5

.5
8

 
In

v
. 

#
1

0
 -

 H
w

y
 1

6
7

 3
0

" 
G

ra
v
it
y
 S

e
w

e
r 

R
e

p
a

ir

5
6

2
4

0
D

ig
i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
s
 3

0
5

8
4

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

7
7

.8
4

 
F

u
s
e

s
 &

 p
a

n
e

l 
F

a
n

s
 -

 A
u

to
m

a
ti
c
 G

a
te

s
 a

t 
F

L
T

P
 &

 W
O

T
P

5
6

2
4

1
D

is
c
o

u
n

tC
e

ll,
 I

n
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,0

3
2

.2
0

 
R

o
u

te
r 

&
 W

ir
e

le
s
s
 D

o
m

e
 A

n
te

n
n

a
 -

 4
G

 t
o

 5
G

 M
ig

ra
ti
o

n

5
6

2
4

2
D

o
o

rk
in

g
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
3

.9
5

 
G

a
te

 1
 C

e
ll 

P
h

o
n

e
 1

1
/2

0
/2

0
2

2
 t

o
 1

2
/1

9
/2

0
2

2

5
6

2
4

3
E

n
te

rg
y

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
,4

8
3

.6
1

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 

 M
T

P
/E

Q
 S

u
rg

e
; 

M
T

P
 M

a
in

; 
M

T
P

 P
S

#
4

5
6

2
4

4
F

u
e

lm
a

n
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

,1
9

3
.1

9
 
F

le
e

t 
F

u
e

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
2

5
6

2
4

5
H

a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,1

0
0

.2
8

 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
h

ru
 1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
 -

 W
O

T
P

 E
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 S

tu
d

y

5
6

2
4

6
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,8

3
4

.6
8

 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

y
lin

d
e

rs
 -

 F
L

T
P

5
6

2
4

7
H

a
y
n

e
s
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
C

o
.,

 I
n

c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

6
0

.0
0

 
F

O
G

 R
o

d
s
 f

o
r 

S
h

ill
c
u

tt

5
6

2
4

8
H

e
n

a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,2

7
2

.3
3

 
B

u
s
h

in
g
, 

B
o

lt
s
, 

F
re

ig
h

t,
 S

h
a

ft
 B

e
a

ri
n

g
 &

 S
e

a
l 
K

it
 f

o
r 

H
y
d

ro
s
ta

t,
 F

re
ig

h
t

5
6

2
4

9
H

ilb
u

rn
 &

 H
a

rp
e

r,
 L

td
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,6

9
7

.6
4

 
L

e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

- 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

, 
R

e
ta

in
e

r,
 U

P
 P

e
rm

it
 A

p
p

e
a

l

5
6

2
5

0
L

&
L

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
 &

 T
o

o
ls

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

4
0

.9
5

 
C

o
b

ra
 H

o
s
e

 F
it
ti
n

g
s
 &

 C
o

u
p

lin
g
s
, 

T
ig

e
r 

T
a

ils
 H

o
s
e

 G
u

id
e

s

5
6

2
5

1
L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
W

o
rk

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,4
7

8
.8

8
 
M

a
n

h
o

le
 R

is
e

rs
, 

R
in

g
s
, 

L
id

s
 w

/L
o

g
o

5
6

2
5

2
L

o
w

e
's

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
4

.5
9

 
L

e
a

f 
R

a
k
e

, 
K

o
b

a
lt
 T

o
o

l 
S

e
t,

 2
5

' 
T

a
p

e
, 

F
is

k
a

rs
 M

u
lt
i 
S

h
e

a
rs

, 
T

re
e

 P
ru

n
e

r 
1

2
'

5
6

2
5

3
M

H
B

P
 P

re
m

iu
m

s
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

,2
2

8
.1

6
 
G

ro
u

p
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

2
3

5
6

2
5

4
P

e
te

rs
o

n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p

ti
c
 T

a
n

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,8
6

9
.4

3
 
R

is
e

rs
, 

C
o

n
e

, 
N

L
R

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o

v
e

r/
W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

 &
 S

. 
L

in
d

e
n

5
6

2
5

5
P

e
tt

u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

3
8

.6
3

 
P

e
n

s
, 

P
a

c
k
in

g
 T

a
p

e
, 

L
e

g
a

l 
P

a
d

s
, 

T
o

n
e

r 
C

a
rt

ri
d

g
e

s
, 

L
a

b
e

l 
T

a
p

e
, 

M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l 

P
e

n
c
ils

, 
L

e
a

d
, 

W
a

ll 
C

a
le

n
d

a
rs

, 
D

e
s
k
 P

a
d

 C
a

le
n

d
a

rs
, 

S
u

g
a

r 
P

a
c
k
s
, 

In
d

e
x
 T

a
b

s
, 

S
o

a
p

, 
H

a
n

g
in

g
 F

ile
s
, 

F
ile

 F
o

ld
e

rs
, 

S
te

e
l 
R

u
le

r,
 G

ra
p

h
 P

a
p

e
r,

 W
ir
e

le
s
s
 M

ic
e

, 

W
ir
e

le
s
s
 K

e
y
b

o
a

rd
s
, 

T
o

n
e

r

5
6

2
5

6
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,1
9

9
.2

9
 
U

n
it
 1

4
1

 -
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
l 
S

e
n

s
o

rs
, 

D
E

F
 T

a
n

k
 H

e
a

d
e

r 
A

s
s
'y

, 
L

a
b

o
r,

 F
re

ig
h

t

5
6

2
5

7
Q

u
a

d
e

x
, 

L
L

C
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,7
1

9
.3

9
 
Q

M
-1

S
 R

e
s
to

re
 B

a
g
s
 -

 M
H

 C
re

w

5
6

2
5

8
R

ig
g
s
 C

a
t

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

9
7

.9
8

 
S

k
id

 S
te

e
r 

L
o

a
d

e
r,

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

, 
H

a
rn

e
s
s
, 

T
rb

ls
h

o
o

t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a

l 
S

y
s
te

m
, 

L
a

b
o

r

5
6

2
5

9
R

P
 P

o
w

e
r

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,8

3
2

.5
1

 
P

la
n

n
e

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 M
id

S
ta

te
, 

O
s
a

g
e

 H
ill

s
, 

R
ix

ie
 R

a
ilr

o
a

d

P
a

g
e

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
2

5
6

2
6

0
S

P
A

 C
h

e
m

ic
a

ls
, 

In
c
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

2
4

.0
8

 
D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t 

a
n

d
 S

u
p

e
r 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

5
6

2
6

1
S

y
s
te

m
 S

c
a

le
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
3

1
.6

7
 
Y

e
a

rl
y
 C

a
lib

ra
ti
o

n
 L

a
b

 D
e

v
ic

e
s

5
6

2
6

2
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

2
5

.8
3

 
3

2
" 

R
e

a
c
h

e
r,

 P
o

ly
 R

o
p

e
, 

W
e

b
 L

if
ti
n

g
 S

lin
g
, 

M
o

to
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t,
 G

o
ri
lla

 T
a

p
e

, 

W
in

d
s
h

ie
ld

 W
a

s
h

, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e

z
e

5
6

2
6

3
U

lin
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,7

3
4

.9
1

 
T

ra
s
h

 B
a

g
s
, 

W
y
p

a
ll 

W
ip

e
rs

, 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p

e
r,

 C
-F

o
ld

 T
o

w
e

ls
, 

G
O

J
O

 T
o

w
e

ls
, 

U
ti
lit

y
 

W
a

g
o

n

5
6

2
6

4
W

h
o

le
s
a

le
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p

p
ly

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

7
0

.4
5

 
L

E
D

 C
o

rn
 L

a
m

p
, 

T
ro

ff
e

r,
 1

0
x
C

o
rn

 L
a

m
p

s
 5

0
0

0
K

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-2
6

A
T

&
T

 M
o

b
ili

ty
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,2
1

3
.6

4
 
S

C
A

D
A

 S
y
s
 M

o
n

th
ly

 M
o

b
ile

 P
h

o
n

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,2

7
2

,8
2

0
.0

7
  

  

P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g
 1

2
/0

4
/2

0
2

2
1

4
9

,6
7

1
.9

7
  

  
  

 
P

a
id

 t
o

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

n
 1

2
/0

6
/2

0
2

2

P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
g
in

g
 1

2
/1

8
/2

0
2

2
1

9
4

,4
8

7
.0

7
  

  
  

 
P

a
id

 t
o

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

n
 1

2
/2

0
/2

0
2

2

2
0

2
2

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 D

is
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

ts
1

,4
0

9
,9

1
8

.7
4

  
  

A
D

F
A

3
2

6
,7

3
4

.4
1

  
  

  
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 D

ra
w

s
 f

o
r 

N
e

x
t 

L
o

a
n

 P
a

y
m

e
n

ts

C
le

a
re

n
t

2
8

.4
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

re
d

it
 C

a
rd

 A
c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 F
e

e

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
3

,3
5

3
,6

6
0

.7
1

  
  

P
a

g
e

 7



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1
2
/5

/2
0
2
2

1
4
9
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

2
/4

/2
2
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

2
/6

/2
2

1
2
/9

/2
0
2
2

1
6
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
P

a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 f

o
r 

1
2
/5

-1
2
/9

1
2
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

4
4
7
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
P

a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 f

o
r 

1
2
/1

4

1
2
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

1
9
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

2
/1

8
/2

2
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

2
/2

0
/2

2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

4
6
7
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
P

a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 f

o
r 

1
2
/1

9
-1

2
/2

2

1
2
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
9
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
P

a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 f

o
r 

1
2
/3

0

1
2
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

1
4
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

/1
/2

0
2
3
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

/3
/2

0
2
3

1
,7

5
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

A
C

H
-5

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
1

,4
0

9
,9

1
8

.7
4

$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
3
-L

o
w

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 I
n

te
rc

e
p
to

r 
P

ro
je

c
t

1
,4

0
9

,9
1

8
.7

4
$

 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

2
0

2
2

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for December 2022. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 

DIRECTOR’S HIGHLIGHTS 
 

  Michael Clayton, January 6, 2023 

December 2022 Highlights 

 
Ferstl Valuation Services has been engaged to perform an updated appraisal of the property West 
of the existing White Oak Water Reclamation Facilities and the report should be complete 
sometime in January. 
 
NLRW ended the year with 34 Sanitary Sewer Overflows which was up from 24 in 2021 and down 
from 122 in 2011.  Major progress has been made reducing the frequency of SSOs. The 
Engineering Staff is working on an enhanced plan to target historical SSOs from the last 10 years 
to minimize reoccurrences. 
 
Documentation of a Strategic Plan for NLRW is underway and should be completed by June 1, 
2023,.  The Strategic Plan will be a written comprehensive document for each of the departments 
of the Utility developing goals, measurable objectives, and cohesive planning. 
 
The Human Resources Director is working on a revision and update to the Employee Handbook 
and it is expected to present to the Committee in February for approval. 
 
NLRW is exploring the feasibility of setting up an EV charging station and adding two EV vehicles 
to our fleet. 
 
A proposal for the Service Line Incentive Program (SLIP) was sent to the City in August of 2021 
and it is our goal to have the SLIP adopted by the City Council in 2023.  The SLIP is a crucial 
program providing assistance to residential homeowners replacing their aging or problematic 
sewer service lines. 
 
NLRW Pretreatment Department will be working on a plan to implement the next phase of our FOG 
(Fats, Oils and Grease) Program which is expected to be submitted for Committee approval in late 
Summer of 2023 and NLR City Council in the Fall of 2023. 
 
One of the major objectives for 2023 will be to acquire large tracts of land for increased reliability 
and security for land application of biosolids.  NLRW may need up to 500 acres of pastureland to 
meet its long-term handling and disposal of biosolids for beneficial reuse. 
 
The Administration Staff is working on an analysis of electricity usage in the North Little Rock 
Electric Service Area as part of the first phase of planning for another solar project possibly for 
2024. 


